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To >

Dr. Naresh Pal Meena,
Education Officer,
Distance Education Bureau,
"University Grant Commission, New Delhi.

Sub: Submission of Compliance / correct documentary evidences for processing of
application from academic year 2024-25, academic session beginning February 2025 &
onwards.

Ref: Your Email dated 10.01.2025.

Sir,

The matter cited above, herewith | am submitting the compliances under the
following points.

Point no. 1

Copy of Approval of Statutory bodies of the HEI for offering programmes(s) in ODL mode as

per the HEIs Act/Statutes is not submitted.

“Already submitted the proceedings of meeting of syndicate dated 24.11.2023 under

point. 13: DDCE Matters” on our last uploading date on 19.12.2024. Please click on link

given (Again attached the copy for reference).

Point no. 2

HEI has mentioned DDCE in place of CDOE in an Approval of Statutory bodies for PPEs and
SLMs of proposed programmes.

“It is typological error as typed DDCE in place of CDOE because the resolution is already
made in this regard in the meeting of the Syndicate dated 24.11.2023 under point 13: sub
point-(ii)” Please click Link given on our last uploading date on 19.12.2024. (Again attached
the copy for reference).

Point no. 3
PPRs and SLMs for Master of Arts (Odia) are to be submitted in English version.

“PPR is already submitted in English version on 19.12.2024. However, the SLM of MA
(Odia) is in the regional Language as medium of learning-teaching is Odia”.

Point no. 4

HEI has applied for MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (URBAN AND RURAL COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT, HEALTH AND MENTAL HEALTH)

“ As PPR submitted on 19.12.2024, the Programme name is Master of Social Work if final.
The bracketed term-Urban & Rural Community development, health & Mental Health is a
specialised paper under the programme of Master of Social Work as during uploading it
asked for submission on the portal”
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Point no. 5
Clarification regarding the subjects mentioned in the proposed Master of Social Work

(Urban and Rural Community Development, Health and Mental Health) Programme.
“The Programme is on Master of Social Work only as per the regular Conventional
Programme” The reason cited at point. 4 may be referred.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours faitl'(»Ftu,

e

Director, CDOE,
F. M. University

MemoNo. 0 G Date: )| - ©) - 2025

Copy forwarded to n.meenaugc@gmail.com, dmpmeenaugc@gmail.com,
neethuthulasi.ugc@gov.in, ugcdeb123@gmail.com, & PA to Vice-Chancellor/ Steno to
Registrar, Fakir Mohan University, Vyasa Vihar, Balasore for information.

o

\
Director, CDOE,

F. M. University
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